

Contact

Lagos, Nigeria.
2347014900038 (Mobile)
oluwaseyiayoola97@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/oluwaseyi-ayo
(LinkedIn)
github.com/SeyiAyo (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Version Control
Debugging
Communication

Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Introduction to Back-End
Development
Jobberman Soft-Skills Training

Oluwaseyi Ayoola

Software Developer | Python, Django | Building Engaging Web
Experiences

Lagos State, Nigeria

Summary

A Python/Django Backend developer with experience developing,
managing, and optimizing

backend structures and databases, for efficiency and optimal
performance.

I have also handled data analysis projects with both real and dummy
data, and training machine learning models for optimal performance.

Experience

Techify

Back End Developer
August 2023 - February 2024 (7 months)

DataCamp

Data Science Intern
June 2022 - December 2023 (1 year 7 months)

Side Hustle

Internship Trainee
August 2022 - June 2023 (11 months)

Lagos State University

Academic Planning intern
June 2018 - December 2018 (7 months)
Lagos, Nigeria

Bairstows Energy Limited

Quality Control Intern
January 2018 - June 2018 (6 months)
Ikeja, Lagos, Nigeria

Education

